
From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>  
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 12:23 PM 
Subject: COVID-19 Vaccine Available to Order 

 

October 6, 2025  

  

This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations enrolled in 
the pediatric CT Vaccine Program (CVP) and the Connecticut Vaccines for Adult (CVFA) 
Program – please read this message in its entirety. Please feel free to share it with others in 
your organization who may benefit from the update. Note that all our communications are 
archived on our web site here.       

  
Dear Providers,  

 

The purpose of this communication is to provide guidance on COVID-19 vaccine ordering 
for the 2025-2026 season and outline the authorized products.  

 

The Connecticut Department of Public Health (CT DPH) recommends the COVID-19 
vaccine for the current season. Vaccination against COVID-19 remains the most effective 
defense to prevent severe COVID-19 disease outcomes. CT DPH strongly urges providers to 
discuss vaccination with patients and parents/guardians and to encourage COVID-19 
vaccination based on risk and shared clinical decision making.  

 

2025–2026 COVID-19 Vaccine Availability and Ordering  

 

COVID-19 vaccines are now available to providers through the Connecticut Vaccine 
Program (CVP) for children 6 months through 18 years. Please submit orders via the 
Connecticut Immunization Information System (CT WiZ).  
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Doses have been released on allocation and additional stock will continue to become 
available throughout the season. Orders will be filled as supply allows.   

 

Remember that you can order as often as needed during the course of the month, so 
providers are encouraged to order smaller quantities of COVID-19 vaccine based on clinic 
needs.  

 

Restitution will not be required for COVID-19 vaccines if a provider is unable to utilize all 
doses prior to expiration.   

 

If you encounter difficulties with submitting an order, please submit a Help Desk ticket (and 
select Immunizations (CT WiZ) - Clinic Administration - CT WiZ Training and Inventory 
Support - CT WiZ Inventory Management) or call us at (860) 509-7929.  

 

Please review our previous communication for information on returning expired 
COVID-19 inventory as well as guidance for pharmacy staff and information on 
insurance coverage.  

 

The following 2025-2026 vaccines received Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 
approval for use:    

• Moderna’s SPIKEVAX for those 65 and older and for those 6 months to 64 years with 
at least one high-risk condition.   

• Moderna’s MNEXSPIKE for those 65 and older and for those 12-64 years with at least 
one high-risk condition.  

• Pfizer’s COMIRNATY COVID-19 vaccine was approved for those 65 and older and for 
those 5-64 years with at least one high-risk condition.  

• Novavax’s NUVAXOVID for those 65 and older and for those 12-64 years with at least 
one high-risk condition.   

  

https://dph-cthelpdesk.ct.gov/Ticket
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/-/media/immunization/provider-page/pdfs/provider-communications/2025-communications/covid-19-vaccine-update-9-17-25.pdf?rev=b67128609d6849d7af868af26a233dd2
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fimmunize.us20.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1%26id%3D7f03372865%26e%3D605b7ce208__%3B!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiA13VtrxM%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C2e2a910ac24140f4c94708de04f537e8%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638953648405831048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lSVZMDVlFm60av3P9%2B3y8zq6HUy%2BaECG9Lt5u3EiTuk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fimmunize.us20.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1%26id%3D7f03372865%26e%3D605b7ce208__%3B!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiA13VtrxM%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C2e2a910ac24140f4c94708de04f537e8%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638953648405849490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2B%2BWhFyBPdhEUykdZov%2Fe9PTJe3l60WP1RbvUnlaTLdg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fimmunize.us20.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1%26id%3D09948954dc%26e%3D605b7ce208__%3B!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiAAR7-GGc%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C2e2a910ac24140f4c94708de04f537e8%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638953648405864686%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xHvQQZaOM56yMLrIcz82Qw1Th5HLd1XltUFOvPkTxLM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fimmunize.us20.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D79562c0637ffb85fb35458fd1%26id%3D58c4c8c004%26e%3D605b7ce208__%3B!!EAPaXxOOW7smCwU!ks3aJdzvLzeXMl6DUUJ4eY2fuYobqwFLJZEXS8sSvEmV_qet536N-505C9atSUytX6mcvJiAMBFj-3g%24&data=05%7C02%7CAlicia.M.Bruno%40ct.gov%7C2e2a910ac24140f4c94708de04f537e8%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638953648405878587%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LluxH2Rh0GTvXaWVduw8inM%2FNnflj9ZaQWvFEe4%2BwDY%3D&reserved=0


At this time, the below vaccines are available to order through CVP:   

  

Manufacturer  Presentation  NDC  

Moderna SPIKEVAX  

(12+)  

10 single dose pre-filled syringes, each 
containing 0.5 mL  

80777-0112-96  

Moderna SPIKEVAX  

(6m-11y)  

10 single dose pre-filled syringes, each 
containing 0.25 mL  

80777-0113-80  

Pfizer COMIRNATY 
(12+)  

10 single dose pre-filled syringes, each 
containing 0.3 mL  

00069-2528-10  

Pfizer COMIRNATY  

(5-11)  

10 single dose vials, each containing 0.3 mL  00069-2501-10  

Novavax NUVAXOVID  

(12+)  

10 single dose pre-filled syringes, each 
containing 0.5 mL  

80631-0207-10  

  

Thank you for your continued support and cooperation. We appreciate your patience as we 
navigate this dynamic process.   

  

  

If you have additional questions about the COVID-19 vaccine, contact the CT DPH 
Immunization Program: Contact Us      

  

If you would like to subscribe to receive these communications, please complete this form. 
If you would like to unsubscribe from receiving these communications, please 
complete this form. 
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